From: Sexton, Gavin

Sent: 31 October 2017 12:57

To: Planning

Subject: FW: MORRISON'S SUPERSTORE AND PETROL FILLING STATION, CAMDEN GOODS

YARD, CHALK FARM ROAD, LONDON NW1 8EH APPLICATION REF. 2017/3847/P

Categories: Important

Please log as “Response 6 (reconsult)” for 2017/3847/P

Gavin
Principal Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 3231

From: Andrew Merrit

Sent: 27 October 2017 12:02

To: Sexton, Gavin <gavin.sexton@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: MORRISON’S SUPERSTORE AND PETROL FILLING STATION, CAMDEN GOODS YARD, CHALK FARM ROAD,
LONDON NW1 8EH APPLICATION REF. 2017/3847/P

Dear Camden Council,

| am writing to show my support for the above development in Camden. | feel the idea of a rooftop chili farm is
unique and fits with the different atmosphere of the area and is something London needs.

The chili farms social and green attributes are to be commended and will make it a place of not just business but
community. Providing a new green space including the education and learning facilities is fantastic especially on
the roof... Something that is normally is sorely under used on most developments.

The farm really adds to the overall design and will also add to the general cityscape of not just Camden but
London through this progressive concept.



